

# Sherice Grant

9175612722 | sherice.grant625@gmail.com | Alexandria, Virginia

---

## Summary

---

Competent and passionate registered nurse with 3 years of nursing experience who is eager to develop new skills. Expert at working in collaboration with cross-functional teams. Flair for establishing rapport with patients to promote trust and goes above and beyond during care.

## Experience

---

### Mary Washington Hospital | Fredericksburg, VA

#### Registered Nurse | 07/2019 - 12/2020

- Managed and coordinated care for patients on an Orthopedic/Trauma unit
- Delegated tasks to Certified nursing assistants
- Identified barriers for patient discharge and coordinated with other interdisciplinary team members, including physical therapy, occupational therapy, and case management to overcome barriers.
- continued education with online learning modules
- Maintained a clean and organized environment to encourage infection control
- Provided quality patient care by being a patient advocate
- Member of Night Shift Collaborative Council

### Inova Alexandria Hospital | Alexandria, Virginia

#### Registered Nurse | 12/2020 - 04/2022

- Maintained accurate records using EPIC
- Assisted healthcare providers during deliveries and surgical procedures
- Coordinated efforts with other members of the healthcare team
- Monitored and evaluated patient responses to treatments and applied appropriate adjustments as needed
- cared for laboring patients and newborns in the immediate postpartum period
- served high-risk obstetric patients
- served as primary nurse for patients during preop, OR, and recovery period

### Elite Body Sculpture | Vienna, Virginia

#### Registered Nurse | 04/2022 - 07/2022

- administered medications, set up sterile field for procedures, and performed equipment disinfection and sterilization
- educated patients on preoperative and postoperative care and medications
- maintained patient charts with clinical and surgical notes
- worked in collaboration with surgeons to assess patient needs, plan and modify care, and implement interventions

## Skills

---

Written and verbal communication, Decision making, Task prioritization, Patient and family education, Medication administration, Customer service, Electronic charting

## Education

---

### Germanna Community College | Locust Grove, VA

#### Associates Degree in Nursing | 05/2019

### Chamberlain University

#### Bachelors of Science in Nursing

Currently enrolled in RN to BSN program

## Certifications and Licenses

---

- BLS July 2020 to July 2022
- ACLS June 2021 to June 2023
- NRP March 2021 to March 2023

- RN - Virginia, Multistate compact license